#### CENTRAL BEDFORDSHIRE COUNCIL

At a meeting of the **STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION (SACRE)** held at Council Chamber, Priory House, Monks Walk, Shefford, SG17 5TQ on Tuesday, 31 January 2012.

#### **PRESENT**

Jane Chipperton (Chairman) Cllr D Gurney (Vice-Chairman)

Group A:

Mary Sullivan Roman Catholic Church Representative

Marion Roberts Free Church Representative

Mohsin Malik Muslim Representative

Ven Akurala Samitha Buddhist Representative

Hindu Representative Sikh Representative

**Group B:** 

Tom Waterworth Church of England Representative

**Group C:** Chris Spurgeon Head Teacher, St Marys Lower Clophill

School

Kathleen Eldridge Secondary RE Specialist, Redborne

**Upper School** 

Janet Day Special School Rep, Weatherfield

Special School

**Group D:** Cllrs: C C Gomm, Mrs D B Gurney, D Jones and D J Lawrence

Cllr Versallion (Substitute for Cllr Mrs Barker)

Officers in Attendance: Miss H Bell – Committee Services Officer

Mr S Morrow – School Improvement Officer

## SACRE/11/33 Apologies

Apologies for absence were received from Nina Leigh, Tithra Bhara, Linda Hardy, Marion Roberts, Cllr Mrs Barker and Cllr Gomm.

Councillor Versallion attended as a Substitute for Councillor Mrs Barker

#### **RESOLVED**

That the minutes of the meeting held on 5 October 2011 be approved as a correct record subject to the recording of Councillor Versallion being present.

# SACRE/11/35 Matters Arising

Members were invited to consider a report detailing the Annual report of Central Bedfordshire SACRE 2011. The report outlined the work of SACRE throughout 2011.

# SACRE/11/36 **RE Syllabus Launch**

Members were advised of the success of the Syllabus Launch held on 2 November at Puteridgebury, Luton.

The next launch would be held on Thursday 19 April at the Forest Centre, Martson Moretaine. Members were invited to advise the School Improvement Officer of their intention to attend the event.

The Syllabus and a CD was now available on a learning portal.

## SACRE/11/37 Development Plan

Members were invited to consider the Central Bedfordshire SACRE Development Plan April 2011 – March 2012.

Following consideration of the work undertaken from April 2011 – March 2012 Members were invited to work within Groups to discuss and focus upon work for SACRE for 2013.

Group A: Expressed an interest in following up on the success of the Agreed Syllabus launch. This would include the introduction of Planning/Focus Groups. A suggestion was made that a directory of faiths could be compiled which could work towards forming professional study groups.

Group B :Discussed the importance and ways of ensuring that Acadamy status schools were following the Agreed Syllabus for Religious education.

Group C :Discussed the importance of sharing good practice and Outstanding Practice of the teaching of religious education. For example, the recording of the teaching of religious education could be fimed and shown to schools where there are no dedicated religious education teachers.

SACRE - 31.01.12 Page 3

Elected Members: Discussed the idea of Councillor run assemblies at Secondary schools throughout Central Bedfordshire.

It was agreed that the suggested ideas mentioned in the preamble above, be included within the Development Plan for 2012/13 and that a brief outline of the subsequent actions be circulated to all SACRE memebrs prior to the next meeting.

## SACRE/11/38 HMD Event feedback

The SACRE were advised of the HMD Event Feedback event held on 24 January 2012. The event was hosted by Redbourne Upper School, Ampthill. The even was a success with an attendance of 80 people and included readings and musical entertainment. The Chairman recorded her gratitude to Redbourne Upper School for hosting the event and all of the pupils who took part in the event. The possibility of the event being held at Vandyke School in 2013 was discussed.

#### SACRE/11/39 Westhill Awards

The SACRE were advised of the Westhill Awards and in particular the Teacher Reference Group and Possible areas of development.

## SACRE/11/40 Humanist Membership request update

Members were invited to discuss a membership request made by a Humanist representative. It was noted that this request had previously been discussed at the meeting held on 16 June 2011.

It was agreed that the Humanist representative be invited to attend and present their case to SACRE at 2.00 p.m on 12 June 2012.

# SACRE/11/41 Any Other Business

Members were invited to elect a Chair of each Group as follows:

Group A: Moshin Malik
Group B: Tom Waterworth
Group C: Kathleen Eldridge
Group D: Councillor D Lawrence.

(Note: The meeting commenced at 2.00 p.m. and concluded at 3.10 p.m..)

SACRE - 31.01.12 Page 4

Chairman
Date